1926 - "Barrett House", 421 S. Euclid Avenue

It features many windows, lovely woodwork and has been improved for modern day living on the interior. It is named the "Barrett House" after its original owner and was built in 1926. Arthur Barrett and his wife Mabel lived here until 1944. He was a clerk at Gas Co. Then George and Edna Weick purchased the house and lived there until 1964. It was then purchased by Kenneth and Nancy Jacobs who owned it for the next 20 years. In 1983, the Richards purchased the house. This house was also featured on the 2009 House Walk.